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F. No. 730-50-331(E)/ET/2001 Date: 08.05.2007
To,

The Director/Principal

ST. ANN'S COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
CHALLAREDDIPALEM, VETAPALEM (M),

CHIRALA - 523 187, PRAKASAM DISTT., ANDHRA PRADESH

Sub:  AICTE approval to ST. ANN'S COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
CHALLAREDDIPALEM, VETAPALEM (M), CHIRALA -523 187, PRAKASAM DISTT., ANDHRA
PRADESH for extension of approval for the academic year 2007-08.

Sir,

As per the Regulations notified by the Council vide F.No. 37-3/Legal/2004 dated 14" September

2006 and norms, standards, procedures and conditions prescribed by the Council from time to time and

based on the recommendations of the Appraisal Committee/ Expert Committee, | am directed to convey

that your institution has been piaced under Rediced Categorv as per the details given below: '

Name of the Course(s) " | Existing Intake | Revised Period of
L Intake approval
Applied Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering 30 0
Computer Sc. & Engineering 120 120
Electrical & Electronics Engineering 60 gt
Electronics & Comm. Engineering i 120 o ] 2072003
| Information Technology s el 60 ol i
B 4 b i el LAt ) 60 Bt .
eic O NES Lr R R S e e 60 Gsliasingy
Mechanical Engineering PR s b ws gile o . SOMID o b o
et b e e SR E RS 1 510 LW e

The major deficiencies for placing your institution under Reduced Category are as given below:

» Faculty :

("Eam‘sé & 77 7 7 NumberofFacuity] Number of Facuity: | Shomfailin . |
Cooe e s e hegieds IS SRy
ApplisiFlectionics & rsirumenialionEngineerng.. - - .. 8 . -} . 0 - 4 - 8 |
INBEEG el 8 e st b B T B [T

In case your institution is interested for restoration of intake after rectification of the deficiencies
mentioned above, you are advised to refer to the Guidelines for extension of approval for 2007-2008 and
Restoration Policy on the AICTE website It may further be noted that all the above-mentioned
deficiencies are required to be rectified by 15" June, 2007 for consideration of restoration of intake

proportionately.

However, your institution is also found to be suffering from the deficiencies mentioned below which need
to be rectified by 31% August 2007
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